
 

 

 

 

CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION 

15151 East Alameda Parkway 
3rd Floor 

Aurora, Colorado 80012 
303-326-8931 

 

TO: FERNANDO GRAY, FIRE CHIEF 

 

FROM: AURORA CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION 

 

DATE: MARCH 12, 2020 

 

SUBJECT: ELIGIBILITY LIST FOR THE POSITION OF RESCUE TECHNICIAN 

 

 

 

 

 CANDIDATE NAME                 FINAL RANKING 

  

  Jack Thompson.………………………....1 

  

  

   

Dated this 12th day of March, 2020 for certification on the 12th day of March, 2020. 

 

 

                                        __________________ __ 

JIM WEEKS                                                                    PAM TURNER 

CHAIR                                                                             VICE CHAIR 

  

 

                                        ________________________________ 

A.J. MCDONALD                                                          BARBARA SHANNON-BANISTER 

COMMISSIONER                                                          COMMISSIONER 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

cc:  Fire Administration for posting 

 


